THE
Fitzroy
History
SOCIETY

FITZROY RAILWAY WALK
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The Royal Park to Clifton Hill Railway opened in 1888 and eventually
connected with the ill-fated Outer Circle line. Passenger services
ceased in 1948 but some freight services carried on until 1968.

TERRY NOTT - 1ocal architect and member of the Inner Circle Railway

Implementation Committee - will conduct the tour taking an easterly
path along the old line.

DATE - SUNDAY 17 APRIL (2q4
START - 2 p.m. (approx. 2 hours)

UENUE = Corner Nicholson and Park Streets,
North Fitzroy (Fitzroy side)
$2 for members $3 for non-members

Address all correspondence to the Convenor - PO Box 180 Fitzroy 3065
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